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SITE 

CV14-012 
7801 Olentangy River Road 
Approximately 1.46 acres 
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Pine, Shannon L.

From: John Murley <jmurley@columbus.rr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 9:35 PM
To: 'Jack Reynolds'
Cc: Pine, Shannon L.
Subject: RE: 7801 Olentangy River Road Recommendation

Jack, 
 
The Far Northwest Coalition approved your request to amend the Council Variance for the property located at 7801 
Olentangy River Road to allow additional permitted uses as presented.  The FNWC would echo the prohibition of a call 
center being located on the subject property.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
John Murley 
President, FNWC 
 

From: Jack Reynolds [mailto:JReynolds@smithandhale.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 10:32 AM 
To: John Murley 
Cc: Pine, Shannon L. 
Subject: 7801 Olentangy River Road Recommendation 
 
John , Shannon Pine is working on our council variance ordinance and is looking for the recommendation from the Far 
Northwest Coalition to finish up the document and I promised to reach out to you see if I could have you forward the 
group’s recommendation to her.  Thanks for your help. 
 

Jack Reynolds 
Smith & Hale LLC  
37 West Broad Street, Suite 460 
Columbus, OH 43215 
(614) 221-4255 
 
Confidentiality Notice: 
The information in this electronic mail transmission and any documents accompanying it contain confidential information belonging to the sender, 
which is legally privileged.  The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entities named above.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e‐mail in error, please destroy the message in its entirety. 
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